
 

 
 
 
 
 

July 03, 2024 
Addendum No. 02 
File Reference Number:  RFP 2024 027 
Title:  Purchase of Three (3) HC 40’ Seacans and Two (2) 20’ Seacans  
RE: Clarifications/Questions 

 
Please refer to the following information / clarifications: 
 
 
Item 1: Please confirm if the electrical panel can be mounted on a metal plate. 
 
Answer: ONTC would prefer the panel mounted on a sheet of plywood. 
 
 
Item 2: Please confirm the location for installation of the insulated garage doors. Would they be 
installed on both ends of the doors?  
 
Answer: Please note that for all locations, if you are facing the end doors, the overheard 
door(s) will be on the right side. 
 
 
Item 3: If the garage doors are to be installed on the sides, would both of them be installed on 
one side or would it be one on each side? 
 
Answer: Please refer to the response of previous question that for all locations, if you are facing 
the end doors, the overheard door(s) will be on the right side. 
 
 
Item 4: Would ONTC want both doors on the right side of the container? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
 
Item 5: Please confirm if the garage doors need to be motor/electrically operated. 
 
Answer: No, the doors are to be manually operated. 
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Item 6: Please confirm the location of the garage doors. The 20' container has 
internal dimensions of 19' 4” long x 7' 9” wide x 7' 10” high. 

Answer: On the 20' Seacan there would be 1 overhead door installed in the middle.  On the 40' 
Seacans except the one for Otter Rapids, there would be 2 doors evenly space on the right 
side. The Otter Rapids Seacan would have the Man door first then the overhead doors evenly 
spaced on the right side. 

Item 7: Please confirm the location of man door.  

Answer: Please refer to previous Addendum No. 01 for this RFQ 2024 027 - Purchase of Three 
(3) HC 40' Seacans and Two (2) 20' Seacans.

Item 8: Please confirm if the vent can be installed in the man door. 

Answer: No, it can be installed on the opposite end of the container. 

This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFQ. 

All other terms and conditions of the RFQ remain the same and are unchanged. 

Regards, 

Brinda Ranpura 
Procurement Contracts Specialist 
Brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca 
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